
 
 
 
 

PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 Agenda for Council Meeting of November 21, 2022 
 

1. Meeting Convenes-Council Meeting Room 7:00 PM  
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance – Mayor Hollenbach 
3. Attendance 
4. Public Forum 
5. Commendations – Menlo Aquatics Center 
6. President's Remarks 
7. Approval of Minutes of Meetings 

A.   Special Finance Committee, October 12, 2022 & October 24, 2022 
B.   Council, October 17, 2022 
C.  Committee, November 7, 2022 

8. Correspondence and Reports 
A. Mayor's Report 
B. Taxes Collected 
C. Budget Status 
D. Engineer's Report 
E. Planning Commission Report 
F. Zoning Hearing Board Report 
G. Police Report 
H. Fire Department Report 

9. Unfinished Business 
10. New Business   

A. Public Works Committee Items 
1. Superintendent’s Report 
2. Consider Resolution #2022-57, Request for Handicap Parking Space at 311 

West Walnut Street 
3. Consider Hiring a Permanent Part-Time Laborer 

B. Public Utility Committee Items  
1. Superintendent’s Report 

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items 
1. Code Enforcement Officer’s Report 
2. Consider Ordinance – Well Restrictions for New Wells 

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items 
1. Park and Recreation Director Report 
2. Consider Event Application – Perkasie Rotary – Holiday Bridge Decorating 2022 

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items 
F. Finance Committee Items 

1. Payment of the Bills 
2. Recommend Preliminary 2023 Budget 
3. Resolution # 2022-58, Consider Lease between Perkasie Borough and Edward 

Jones 
4. Amend Resolution #2022-45, for Act 57 of 2022 



5. Consider Resolution #2022-59, Health Equity Agreement 
G. Economic Development Committee Items 

1. Economic Development Director Report 
H. Public Safety Committee Items 

1. Presentation – Bucks County Human Services 
I. Historical Committee Items 

11. Other New Business 
12. Report from Youth Councilor 
13. Public Forum 
14. Press Forum  
15. Executive Session 
16. Adjournment 
 
        Next Meeting:  Borough Council, Monday, December 5, 2022 – 7:00 PM  

 
Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas are also available on our website at 
www.perkasieborough.org. 
  
Starting with the October 3, 2022 meeting, Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are now    
available on our website at www.perkasieborough.org. 

 
 

 



 

 1 

 
MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 

COUNCIL MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2022 

 
        620 West Chestnut Street  
        Perkasie, Pennsylvania 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member:     Scott Bomboy 
        Chuck Brooks     
        Aaron Clark    
        Randy Faulkner    
        Jim Purcell 
       Steve Rose 
       Jim Ryder 
       Dave Weaver 
       Dave Worthington 
Youth Councilor:     Robin Reid (Absent) 
Borough Manager:     Andrea L. Coaxum 
Finance Director:     Rebecca Deemer 
Borough Solicitor:     Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Mayor:       Jeff Hollenbach 
Parks and Recreation Director:   Lauren Moll  
Community Development Manager:   Linda Reid (Absent) 
Borough Engineer:     Doug Rossino  
Police Chief:      Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:    Harold Stone (Absent) 
Public Works Director:    Jeff Tulone  
         
 Borough Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:01 PM.  Mayor 
Hollenbach gave an invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROTARY PRESENTATION TO THE FIRE COMPANY  
 

Bob Hipp from the Perkasie Rotary presented John Maven and other representatives from 
the Fire Company with a check for $10,000.  The Rotary recently held their annual golf outing 
fundraiser to benefit both the Rotary and the Fire Company and the check was the Fire Company’s 
portion of the proceeds.  Councilman Purcell and Mayor Hollenbach thanked the Rotary and the 
Fire Company for everything they do for the community. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – DRAFT ORDINANCES FOR WELL RESTRICTIONS 
THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE BOROUGH AND TO ADDITIONAL AREAS 
 

A Public Hearing was held to consider adopting one of two draft ordinances that would 
amend Chapter 186, Zoning, Article IV, Use Regulations and Restrictions, Section 186-14, 
Additional Sewer and Water Regulations, Subsection C, Use of Groundwater as Potable Water 
Prohibited by Extending the Restriction on the Construction of New Potable Water Wells, either:  



 

 2 

a) throughout the entire borough of Perkasie, or  
b) to additional areas of the Borough of Perkasie. 

 
Solicitor Garton explained the reasoning behind implementing one of these ordinances.  
Councilman Faulkner asked if the current well owners have been notified that one of these 
ordinances will be adopted, and the Borough Manager explained that it was not a requirement for 
this ordinance process to notify the well owners. 
 
Council President Ryder asked for an estimate of how many wells exist in the Borough, and the 
Borough Manager informed Council that 135 customers are connected to public sewer but have 
private wells for water. 
 
After further discussion, upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Rose, Council tabled the adoption 
of one of these ordinances to the November 21, 2022 Council meeting, and staff was directed to 
notify the well owners that these draft ordinances are being considered for adoption.  Councilman 
Weaver abstained. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM  
 
 Nothing at this time. 
   
PRESIDENT'S REMARKS 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously approved the 
Council meeting minutes of September 19, 2022.  Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Rose, 
Council unanimously approved the Special Finance Committee meeting minutes from September 
26, 2022 and the Council Committee meeting minutes of October 3, 2022.                  
        
CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 
 
Mayor's Report 
 
 Mayor Hollenbach reported that there are up to 190 Ram Packs being provided to children 
in the school district and that the group assembling the Packs would love to have a central place to 
work.  He added that he has already been hearing how excited people are about the Tree Lighting. 
 
 Council President Ryder reminded everyone that there are just 2 weeks left for the Farmers 
Market. 
  
Taxes Collected 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously accepted the report 
of taxes collected for September, 2022. 
 



 

 3 

Budget Status 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Clark, Council unanimously accepted the budget 
status report for September, 2022. 
 
Engineer's Report 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously accepted the 
Engineer’s monthly report for the month of September, 2022. 
 
Planning Commission Report 
  
 The Committee reviewed the report from Gilmore & Associates for the Planning 
Commission meeting of September 28, 2022. 
 
Zoning Hearing Board Report 
 
 Council Members reviewed two applications that will be considered by the Zoning Hearing 
Board at their meeting on October 24, 2022. 
 
Police Report 
 
 Upon a motion by Clark, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the Police 
Department report for September, 2022.  The Police Chief and the Mayor were commended for 
hosting Coffee with a Cop earlier this month at Rise & Grind. 
 
Fire Department Report 
 
 The Fire Department reports were received for the month of September, 2022.  The Fire 
Company’s annual open house for Fire Prevention Week has been re-scheduled to October 20, 
2022 from 6:00 pm to 9:00 pm. 
  
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works Superintendent’s report for 
September, 2022.  There was a brief discussion with Council and the Public Works Director on the 
upcoming changes to the Recycling Center. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for September, 
2022.   



 

 4 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Code Enforcement Officer Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Officer’s monthly report for 
September, 2022. 
 
Consider Resolution #2022-55 – License Agreement – 638 East Walnut Street 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Clark, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2022-55, a Resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the License 
Agreement between the Borough of Perkasie and Paul & Kim Kramer, and authorizing the 
Borough Council President to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 
 
Consider Resolution #2022-54 – Dedication of Hidden Meadows 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2022-54, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council accepting the dedication of 
certain public improvements as contained in the subdivision known as Hidden Meadows, and 
further establishing conditions precedent to the acceptance of dedication of those improvements. 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s report for 
September, 2022. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Personnel & Policy Committee. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Authorization to Pay Bills 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously accepted payment 
of the bills as presented. 
 
Consider Resolution #2022-50 – Hidden Meadows Phase I – Escrow Release #6 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2022-50, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the 
escrow for Lennar-Hidden Meadow Land Development Project – Phase I as approved by Gilmore 
& Associates, Inc. in the amount of $251,604.78 to reduce the total escrow to $161,944.12 and 
authorizing the signature of the Borough Manager on the escrow reduction. 
 
Consider Resolution #2022-51 – Hidden Meadows Phase II – Escrow Release #3 



 

 5 

 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2022-51, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in escrow for 
Lennar-Hidden Meadow Land Development Project – Phase II as approved by Gilmore & 
Associates, Inc. in the amount of $59,469.89 to reduce the total escrow to $56,817.55 and 
authorizing the signature of the Borough Manager on the escrow reduction. 
 
Consider Resolution #2022-52 – Constitution Square – Escrow Release #3 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Purcell, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2022-52, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for 
the Constitution Square Project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc. in the amount of 
$81,191.34 to reduce the total escrow to $589,790.70 and authorizing the signature of the Borough 
Manager on the escrow reduction. 
 
Consider Resolution #2022-53 – 208 Ridge Avenue – Escrow Release #3 – Final 
 
 Upon a motion by Clark, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2022-53, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a reduction in the escrow for 
the 208 Ridge Avenue Project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc. in the amount of 
$5,000.01 to reduce the total escrow to $0.00 and authorizing the signature of the Borough 
Manager on the escrow reduction. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Community and Economic Development Director Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Community and Economic Development 
Director’s report dated October 13, 2022. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Public Safety Committee. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 
 
OTHER NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Mary Antczak from 718 Shadywood Drive addressed Council and expressed concerns 
about how the utility boxes are being assessed.  Council President Ryder informed Ms. Antczak 
that the Electric Department is working on this and assessing them as they should, adding that we 
are not having failures and the boxes are functional and safe. 
 



 

 6 

PRESS FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
 
 The youth delegate was absent from the meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:53 PM. 
 
 
 
 
                                            
     Andrea L. Coaxum  
        Borough Manager/Secretary 



 

F:\BUDGETING\Budget-2022\Budget Documents 
 

  
MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 

SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING-BUDGET 2023 
OCT. 12, 2022 

      620 West Chestnut Street 
       Perkasie, Pennsylvania 
 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member:  Jim Ryder  
     Jim Purcell     
     Steve Rose  
     Randy Faulkner   
     Scott Bomboy 
     Dave Weaver                                            
Mayor:    Jeff Hollenbach 
Borough Manager:  Andrea L Coaxum 
Finance Director:  Rebecca Deemer 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone 
      
The Finance Committee meeting was opened at 4:00PM by Randy Faulkner. Mayor Jeff Hollenbach 
led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
PUBLIC FORUM 
None  
 
DRAFT BUDGET 2023 
The Borough Manager gave a brief introduction.  Tonight’s meeting is all about electric.  Mike 
Migliore, a representative from AMP, attended the meeting and gave a presentation to council 
which relates to the Borough’s electric and what we can expect for next year. 
 
Jim Ryder asked if there is a need to have a second consultant (GDS) reviewing the Borough’s 
power supply portfolio and other electric information.  Mike Migliore said that AMP encourages it. 
There are some big decisions to be made, such as the diesel project with a 20 year investment, so 
it’s good to have someone else reviewing the information.  Mike said that about half of the AMP 
members have another consultant. 
   
After the presentation, the Finance Director went through the overview of the 2023 draft Electric 
Budget. As mentioned in an earlier meeting the current draft budget is unbalanced with a gap of     
$575,415.  
 
The comparison of revenue and expenses shows that revenues were reduced by $371,789 and 
expenses increased by $203,626. The biggest changes in revenue line items were as follows: 
 
Installation of Services decreased by $51,000.  This was an estimate provided by Howie based on a 
list of new housing/development for 2023. 
 
Sales of Electricity was also reduced by $174,000.  2021 actuals came in under budget by 
$234,504.03 and our CY projections show that we can expect another shortfall.  We are trying to be 



 

F:\BUDGETING\Budget-2022\Budget Documents 
 

more realistic with our expected revenue.   
 
In 2022 we had budgeted $30,000 for the sale of the old bucket truck, however, Council approved to 
keep the truck to be used by the Public Works Department so we eliminated that revenue source. 
 
Undesignated fund balance as a source of revenue to help bridge the gap was reduced compared to 
prior years. 
 
There was some discussion amongst the council members regarding the reduction of revenue for the 
sale of electric.  Andrea stated that despite adding new residents we are not seeing the load growth 
that we would expect to see.  This seems to be the trend all over the nation.  We do hope to see 
somewhat of an increase with big projects still to come on line, like the Delbar Townhomes.  We’re 
trying to budget conservatively but also have a responsible budget that shows what we think is our 
best guess.  There are many contributing factors, the weather, smart meters, energy efficiency, and 
newer homes having gas for their heating source instead of electric. 
 
Rebecca reviewed what our power purchases are estimated to be in this draft budget.  Compared to 
2022 we will see a slight decrease in our power purchases. 
 
There was some discussion about the deployment of the new meters.  They are currently deploying 
about 40-50 meters/ month.  Howie told Council that we will be having training on the new system 
next week and we will have a better idea of what kind of plan we can put into place. 
 
The biggest changes related to the expenses were for salaries and benefits, transformers and 
designating funds for future capital equipment purchases.  Some of those capital items include the 
ongoing meter replacements, saving for a bucket truck and a dump truck with a plow, underground 
cable replacement and the purchase of transformers in 2030. 
 
Provided in the budget binder was some historical information on the rate decrease between 2014-
2016.  Rate comparisons were also provided that showed how a Perkasie resident’s consumption 
charges and customer charges compare to other municipalities and electric companies. 
 
There was some discussion amongst Council regarding the road program and ARPA funding.  Scott 
Bomboy asked if the road improvement tax can be used to help bridge the budget gap.  Andrea 
explained that the road tax is specifically for road improvements and would not have any impact on 
the current budget deficit. 
 
Rebecca started to go through the line items in the Electric Budget.  Andrea mentioned that while 
there is a decrease in the revenue for Installation of Services, there will also be a reduction in the 
expense for Materials/Supplies/Equipment. 
 
Rebecca talked more about the revenue line item for Sale of Electricity.  She pointed out that our 
actual revenue compared to what was budgeted for 2021 came in under budget.  Rebecca handed 
out some historical information on budget to actual numbers, consumption and total customers for 
the past 10 years.  The comments from Council at this point were to keep the sale of electricity at 
the $8.6 million for now. 
 
 



 

F:\BUDGETING\Budget-2022\Budget Documents 
 

Randy asked why the power purchases aren’t changing by the same dollar amount as our sale of 
electricity.  Andrea explained that your revenue number will be higher in order to make a profit to 
cover staff wages and other expenses for the electric department. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 

None 
 

PUBLIC FORUM 
Mary Antczak from 718 Shadywood Drive addressed Council and expressed concerns about how 
the utility boxes are being assessed. 
 
PRESS FORUM 
             None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 The meeting adjourned at 5:57 PM. 
 
 
 
 
     
           Andrea L. Coaxum  
     Borough Manager/Secretary 



 

F:\BUDGETING\Budget-2022\Budget Documents 
 

  
MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 

SPECIAL FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING-BUDGET 2023 
OCT. 24, 2022 

      620 West Chestnut Street 
       Perkasie, Pennsylvania 
 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member:  Jim Ryder  
     Jim Purcell      
     Randy Faulkner (by phone) 
     Chuck Brooks   
     Scott Bomboy 
     Dave Weaver                                            
Mayor:    Jeff Hollenbach 
Borough Manager:  Andrea L Coaxum 
Finance Director:  Rebecca Deemer 
Police Chief:   Robert Schurr 
Park & Rec Director:   Lauren Moll 
 
      
The Finance Committee meeting was opened at 4:00PM by Jim Ryder. Mayor Jeff Hollenbach led 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
PUBLIC FORUM 
None  
 
DRAFT BUDGET 2023 
Rebecca started the meeting with a power point summary and overview of the line items for the 
Police Department.   
 
The biggest change for Police is the revenue contribution from Sellersville which increased by 6%. 
 
The biggest changes on the expense side were related to the following: 
 
Salaries – Increasing by 3.25%, $ 115,268.  This includes the addition of two new officers with the 
retirement of one officer and another officer who entered the DROP program in June. 
 
Insurance – Workman’s Comp projected to increase by 3% and Health Insurance projected to 
increase by 5% for a total increase in expense of $90,484.  Rebecca noted that since this draft 
budget, we have received actual numbers from DVIT and these budget numbers will be adjusted 
accordingly. 
 
Pension – Increasing by 16% due to the increase in the Borough’s MMO. 
 
The capital items for the police department include the purchase of a new vehicle with upfitting, 
computer replacements and a large evidence storage container.  All of the capital items total 
$72,111. 



 

F:\BUDGETING\Budget-2022\Budget Documents 
 

Jim Purcell asked about the A/C unit at the Police Department and if it was working properly.  The 
Chief noted that they now have a contract with Chadwick’s.  They seem to know the system very 
well and have been able to make some minor repairs that have the system running much more 
efficiently. 
 
Chuck Brooks asked about the Overtime and what the driving force is for that.  The Chief stated 
that with the retirement of Jim Rothrock and the injury to Tom Brun that they have had to cover 80 
hours/week in some way.  The Chief has been trying to make changes to the schedule to avoid as 
much OT as possible. There was also some discussion around the Holiday Pay that Andrea can 
follow up on at a later time. 
 
The Chief gave a status update on his two new hires.  Ofc. Jeffries will be finished with the 
academy on December 12th and will complete training 3 months after that and is expected to be on 
the road in March.  Ofc. Groves will complete the academy March 3rd, with a 3-month training and 
expectation to be on the road by June.   
 
The Chief talked about his capital items.  There was some discussion amongst council regarding the 
police vehicle such as the cost, whether or not we should be planning ahead for the vehicles, and 
how many vehicles are in the fleet for the department.  There was also some discussion about 
electric bikes for the department. 
 
The Chief talked about the need for storage for evidence which is why he is requesting the evidence 
storage container. 
 
Rebecca presented the Menlo Budget power point and line item detail.   
 
Daily Pool Admissions are increasing by 25%.  In the draft budget we had included $55,000 from 
ARPA funding which has since been removed.  We are requesting the addition of an Aquatics 
Manager with a total cost, including salary and benefits, of $70,163.  We are requesting some staff 
retention dollars in order to recruit staff early enough in the year in order to better plan for the 
programs that can be offered at the pool.   
 
The capital items in this draft include: 
 
VGBA covers for the pool, totaling $30,660 
Resurfacing of Kulp Park Basketball Courts, totaling $73,000 
The debt service for the Menlo Aquatics Center for 2023 is $ 396,783.  
 
Lauren handed out a memo to Council that summarized the job duties of the proposed Aquatics 
Manager position.  She spoke in detail to council about the needs at the pool and the benefits to 
having a full-time manager on board which will allow her to focus on Parks and Rec. The Aquatics 
Center needs more attention than what one person can give.  With the addition of the new manager, 
Lauren would be able to focus more on the parks system with obtaining potential grants and 
providing more programming.  There was a lot of discussion amongst council regarding this 
proposal. 
 
Chuck Brooks commended Lauren on the work that she has done thus far and supports the hiring of 
a pool manager. 



 

F:\BUDGETING\Budget-2022\Budget Documents 
 

Andrea is proposing paying the Park and Rec Director like a department head.  She is asking 
council to approve an increase in the salary so that it is more in line with the rest of the department 
heads.  It would be approximately a $7,000-$8,000 increase. 
 
Dave Weaver suggested making a change to the job description for the Aquatics Manager to include 
support for the Park and Rec Director during down times. 
 
There was some discussion amongst Council about membership fees and how they compare to the 
surrounding municipal pools. 
 
Andrea started the conversation about the Road Improvement Tax.  Rebecca noted that the current 
draft budget includes $244,108 from Liquid Fuels, $200,000 in the Capital Fund and lastly, the road 
millage $277,840 that can all be used for road improvements.  In 2022 we were able to do 10 roads 
with the same funding.  In 2023 there is the opportunity to finish off a majority of condition 5, 4.5 
and some 3.5 rated roads with all three funding sources.  
 
OTHER BUSINESS 

None 
 

PUBLIC FORUM 
            None 
 
PRESS FORUM 
             None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 The meeting adjourned at 5:57 PM. 
 
 
 
 
     
         Andrea L. Coaxum  
            Borough Manager/Secretary 



 

 1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING 

NOVEMBER 7, 2022 
 

         620 West Chestnut Street 
         Perkasie, Pennsylvania 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member:     Scott Bomboy (Absent) 
        Chuck Brooks     
        Aaron Clark    
        Randy Faulkner     
       Jim Purcell 
       Steve Rose 
       Jim Ryder 
       Dave Weaver 
       Dave Worthington  
Youth Councilor:     Robin Reid 
Borough Manager:     Andrea L. Coaxum  
Borough Solicitor:     Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Mayor:       Jeff Hollenbach 
Finance Director:     Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:    Lauren Moll  
Community Development Manager:   Linda Reid  
Borough Engineer:     Doug Rossino  
Police Chief:      Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:    Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:     Jeff Tulone  
    
       
 Borough Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Mayor Hollenbach 
gave an invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Jessica Smalley, the owner of Dragonflies Salon, introduced herself and briefly spoke about her 
difficulty in meeting the parking standards in the Borough’s Zoning Ordinance.  She spoke in support of 
the parking diet that would be discussed later in the meeting.  The new standards will reduce the number 
of required spaces for her building and simplify the process for compliance. 
 
PROCLAMATION – NO SHAVE NOVEMBER 
 
 Mayor Hollenbach read a Proclamation to support No Shave November and fundraising efforts 
for Pennridge Ram Packs. 
 
AUDIT PRESENTATION – 2021 AUDIT 
 
 Ron Ely from Styer Associates presented the Audit for the year 2021. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – DRAFT ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 186, ARTICLE VIII OF 
THE PERKASIE BOROUGH ZONING ORDINANCE, OFF-STREET PARKING & LOADING 
 



 

 2

 A Public Hearing was held to consider amending Chapter 186, Article VIII of the Perkasie 
Zoning Ordinance, Off-Street Parking & Loading. 
 
 Councilman Faulkner asked how this amendment would affect Ms. Smalley’s business.  The 
Borough Manager explained the background of the parking calculations and informed Council that by 
changing the requirement from 1.25 to 1.0, it will make things simpler and reduce the amount of spaces 
needed. 
 
 The floor was opened for comments from the public.  Hearing none, upon a motion by Clark 
and seconded by Faulkner, Council unanimously closed the Public Hearing. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – DRAFT ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 180 OF THE PERKASIE 
BOROUGH CODE OF ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO STOP SIGNS AND YIELD 
INTERSECTIONS 
 
 A Public Hearing was held to consider amending Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code of 
Ordinances pertaining to Stop Signs and Yield Intersections. 
 
 The floor was opened for comments from the public.  Hearing none, upon a motion by Purcell 
and seconded by Clark, Council unanimously closed the Public Hearing. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – DRAFT ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 180 OF THE PERKASIE 
BOROUGH CODE OF ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO PARKING REGULATIONS 
 
 A Public Hearing was held to consider amending Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code of 
Ordinances pertaining to Parking Regulations on Shadywood Drive. 
 
 The floor was opened for comments from the public.  Hearing none, upon a motion by Purcell 
and seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously closed the Public Hearing. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Extension of Commingled Recycling Contract with J.P. Mascaro & Sons 

 
Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Purcell, Council approved the extension of the current 

contract with J.P. Mascaro & Sons for commingled recycling for the year 2023.  The contract pricing 
will be $140.00 per month for a 40-yard dumpster, $200.00 per trip for hauling and a $95.00 rebate 
price per ton for commingled recyclables. 
 
Consider Extension of Solid Waste Disposal Contract with Waste Management 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Purcell, Council approved the extension of the current 
contract with Waste Management for solid waste disposal for the year 2023, with the contract pricing of 
$90.10 per ton. 
 
Consider Extension of Residential Yard Waste Contract with Britton Industries 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Faulkner, Council approved the extension of the contract 
with Britton Industries for residential yard waste for the year 2023.  The contract pricing will be 
$115.00 per month for a dumpster, $285.00 per trip for hauling and $49.95 per ton for disposal. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 



 

 3

Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Summary 
 
 The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s September 2022 Wholesale Power Cost Summary report 
provided by GDS Associates.  
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Ordinance to Amend Chapter 186, Article VIII of the Perkasie Borough Zoning Ordinance, 
Off-Street Parking & Loading 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Purcell, Council approved an ordinance that will amend 
Chapter 186, Article VIII of the Perkasie Borough Zoning Ordinance, Off-Street Parking & Loading, as 
advertised.  The parking requirement will be amended from 1.25 to 1.0. 
 
Consider Ordinance to Amend Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances Pertaining to 
Stop Signs & Yield Intersections 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Purcell, Council approved an ordinance that will 
amend Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances pertaining to stop signs and yield 
intersections, as advertised. 
 
Consider Ordinance to Amend Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances Pertaining to 
Parking Regulations 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Worthington, Council approved an ordinance that will 
amend the provisions of Chapter 180 of the Perkasie Borough Code related to parking regulations by 
eliminating No Parking requirements on Shadywood Drive and North 7th Street. 
 
Consider Revised Final Plans for 8th Street Commons 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Rose, Council approved the amended final site plan for 
the 8th Street Commons project including the new phasing plan, dividing the project into two phases as 
illustrated on the plans dated January 28, 2022. 
 
Consider Proposal for Permitting Software Upgrade 
 
 Upon a motion by Faulkner, seconded by Rose, Council approved Resolution 2022-56, a 
Resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the CarriganGeo contract between the 
Borough of Perkasie and CarriganGeo Services for permitting software for Perkasie Borough Hall and a 
module for the Public Works building, and to authorize the Borough Manager to execute the Agreement 
on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 
    
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Event Application – Perkiomen Watershed Conservancy for Freeze-Up 5K 
 
 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Weaver, Council approved the Perkiomen Watershed 
Conservancy’s Freeze-Up 5K on Sunday, December 4, 2022 from 8:00 am to 12:00 pm. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE  
 
Discuss Request of Civil Service Commission to Start Promotion Process for Sergeant in 2023 



 

 4

 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council authorized the Civil Service Commission 
to begin the process to promote a Sergeant in 2023. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Proposed List of Projects/Purchases for ARPA Funding 
 
 Upon a motion by Purcell, seconded by Rose, Council authorized the Borough Staff to move 
forward with spending $81,210 of the Borough’s ARPA funds on the list of items below: 
 

 Crowd Control Barriers - $5,000 
 Permitting/Public Works Software - $15,800 
 Lenape Park Cameras - $19,750 
 Menlo Park VGBA Covers - $30,660 
 Electric Locks for Bathrooms in all 4 Parks - $10,000 

 
Discuss Preliminary Draft of 2023 Budget 
 
 The Borough Manager asked for recommendations from Council for how staff can balance the 
budget.  After a brief discussion, it was the consensus of Council that a small electric rate increase of 
$.01/HWh, which equates to approximately $9-10 per customer per month, should be built into the draft 
budget for review at the November 21st meeting.  The increase will only affect residential rates, not 
commercial or primary rates. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Economic Development Committee. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Public Safety Committee. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
Discuss Recommendation for Bids Received for the Historic Restoration of the Perkasie Borough 
Covered Timber Bridge 
 
 The Borough Manager gave an update on the latest FEMA call, stating that she thinks we are 
finally making progress and coming closer to moving forward with the project.  Upon a motion by 
Purcell and seconded by Weaver, Council rejected the two bids received for the restoration of the 
Perkasie Borough covered timber bridge and to authorize the Borough staff, Solicitor and Engineer to 
re-bid the project once the FEMA and/or PEMA funds are received.  
 
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
 
 Robin Reid informed Council that the Pennridge women’s water polo team finished 3rd in the 
state, and also reported that both the men’s and women’s soccer teams made it to the PIAA State 
Championship tournament.  
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 None. 



 

 5

PRESS FORUM 
 
 None. 
 
 Councilman Brooks asked about the status of the letters to the well owners, and the Borough 
Manager informed Council that they are going out this week. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 It was announced that Council would be going into Executive Session to discuss matters of 
personnel and would reconvene the meeting. 
 
 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Rose, Council authorized the preparation and execution 
of the contract for the Borough Manager as discussed in Executive Session. 
 
 Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Purcell, Council approved the payout of the unused 
accrued time to the full-time officer as requested by Chief Schurr. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:43 PM. 
 
 
 
 
     
         Andrea L. Coaxum  
            Borough Manager/Secretary 



Date:  11/09/2022 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  1:52:34 PM For Period Ending 10/31/2022 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 435,215.81 421,718.41 96.90

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 3,000.00 1,661.46 55.38

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 3,000.00 1,945.61 64.85

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 1,879.44

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 250,000.00 347,802.12 139.12

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,550,000.00 1,365,441.97 88.09

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 80,000.00 76,798.41 96.00

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00

Total for Fund: 2,321,715.81 2,217,247.42 95.50

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 137,437.00 133,175.85 96.90

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00 520.95 173.65

14.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 618.22

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 593.54

Total for Fund: 137,737.00 134,908.56 97.95

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 274,873.00 264,640.51 96.28

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 893.86

Total for Fund: 274,873.00 265,534.37 96.60

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 2,734,325.81 2,617,690.35 95.73











































 

65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF OCTOBER 30, 2022 

 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 
 
1. Hidden Meadow (Originally Kratz Subdivision) 

South Main Street 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on October 3, 2022 to discuss Request for 
Dedication.  Council authorized Solicitor to draft Resolution. 

• Reviewed the revised Record Plan and Legal Description for Lot 16 and prepared approval 
correspondence dated October 4, 2022. 

• Reviewed the Resolution prepared by the Solicitor for the Dedication of the Subdivision. 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on October 17, 2022 to discuss the Resolution for 
the Dedication of the Subdivision, which was approved. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff, Solicitor, Developer, and Lot Owner. 
 

2. Constitution Square 
108 East Walnut Street 

• Continued to Review all required documentation, Certify Quantities, Update Escrow Status 
Report, and Prepare Recommendation Letter and Certificate of Completion for the Request for 
Financial Security Escrow Release #3 dated October 4, 2022. 

• Reviewed both the Final As-Built Grading Plan and 1st and 2nd revised Final As-Built Grading 
Plans for Building 6, and prepared the 1st and 2nd Final As-Built Grading Plan Review Letters 
dated October 17 and 18, 2022.  Also, coordinated the preparation of the Temporary Certificate 
of Occupancy with Code Inspections, Inc. 

• Reviewed both the Foundation As-Built Plan and revised Foundation As-Built Plan for Building 
10, and prepared the Foundation As-Built Plan Approval Letter dated October 18, 2022. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Developer. 
 

3. Pennridge Airport Business Park 
1100 North Ridge Road 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
4. The Perk Restaurant Addition 

501 E. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Spruce Street Townhouses 

W. Spruce Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
6. Spruce Street Redevelopment 

601 Spruce Street 

• Coordinated the Pre-Construction Meeting. 

• Prepared for and Attended Pre-Construction Meeting at Borough Hall on October 20, 2022. 

• Prepared Meeting Minutes and Attendance List from Pre-Construction Meeting. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of October 30, 2022 

 

• Reviewed the 1st Submittal Package and prepared the 1st Submittal Review Letter dated 
October 24, 2022. 

• Started to Review the 2nd Submittal Package and started to prepare the 2nd Submittal Review 
Letter. 

• Started the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Developer, 
and Design Consultant. 

 
7. Perkasie Green Subdivision 

Ridge Road (S.R.0563) and Park Avenue (S.R.4052) 

• Reviewed the As-Constructed UG Basin 1 & 2 Plans and prepared the 1st As-Constructed UG 
Basin 1 & 2 Plans Review Letter dated October 6, 2022. 

• Reviewed the As-Constructed Utility Plan and prepared the 1st As-Constructed Utility Plan 
Review Letter dated October 7, 2022. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 
• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff & HOA Consultant. 

 
8. Glen Enterprises Building Permit 

1215 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
9. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit 

118 S. 2nd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. 8th Street Commons (a.k.a. Shelly’s Lumber) 

N. 8th Street 

• Reviewed the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost for the Rowhome Phase and prepared the 
Escrow Status Report and Financial Security Escrow Review Letter dated October 19, 2022. 

• Reviewed the 5th Preliminary/Final Subdivision & Land Development Plan Submission Package 
and prepared correspondence with comments to Design Consultant dated October 27, 2022. 

• Miscellaneous coordination & correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff & Design Consultant. 
 
11. Pennrose Building Permit 

1011 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
12. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract) 

306 N. 5th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. Green Ridge Estates East 

28 North Ridge Road 

• Reviewed both the Building Permit Plan and revised Building Permit Plan for Lot 2, and 
prepared the Building Permit Plan Approval Letter dated October 24, 2022. 

• Miscellaneous coordination & correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff & Design Consultant. 
 
14. 208 Ridge Avenue Subdivision 

208 Ridge Avenue 

• Prepared the Final Certificate of Occupancy Approval Letter for Lots 2 & 3 dated October 10, 
2022.  Also, coordinated the preparation of the Final Certificate of Occupancy with Code 
Inspections, Inc. 

• Updated the Escrow Status Report and prepared Recommendation Letter and Certificate of 
Completion for the Request for Financial Security Escrow Release #3-Final dated October 12, 2022. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Developer. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of October 30, 2022 

 

15. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit 
124 S. 3rd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. Restaurant and Beer Garden 

606 W. Chestnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
17. 617 W. Blooming Glen Drive Building Permit 

617 W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
18. The Kratz Tract 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Developer, 
Design Consultant, and BCCD. 

 
19. Green Ridge Estates West 

414 South Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
20. Griffo Tract Lot 1 

510 Haven Court 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
21. Griffo Tract Lot 2 

511 Haven Court 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
22. 423 E. Market Street Building Permit 

423 E. Market Street 

• Reviewed the revised As-Built Grading Plan and prepared the 2nd As-Built Grading Plan 
Review Letter dated October 24, 2022. 

 
23. 900 N. Ridge Road Building Permit 

900 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
24. 106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff and Applicant. 
 
25. 65 S. Main Street 

65 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
26. 200 S. Main Street 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
27. 1229 N. Ridge Road 

1229 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of October 30, 2022 

 

28. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Replacement 
N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
29. 545 Constitution Avenue 

545 Constitution Avenue 

• Continued to Review the 3rd Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan Submission Package 
and prepared the Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan Approval Letter dated October 14, 
2022. 

• Reviewed the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost and prepared the Escrow Status Report 
and Financial Security Escrow Review Letter dated October 14, 2022. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Design 
Consultant. 

 
30. 601 W. Park Avenue 

601 W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
31. 911 N. 7th Street 

911 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 
 
1. Perkasie Woods 

499 Constitution Avenue 

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire on January 19, 2023. 
 

2. Perkasie Square Shopping Center Minor Subdivision 
505 Constitution Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
3. Jelski Minor Subdivision 

11 Fairview Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
4. Piper Group Land Development 

Ridge Road (S.R.0563) 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Tecce Subdivision 

North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 
 
1. NPDES MS4, Phase II 

Borough Wide 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 

2. 2022 Road Program 
Borough Wide 

• Prepared the 2021 Roadway Condition Survey Update dated October 21, 2022 and submitted 
to the Borough. 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of October 30, 2022 

 

• Reviewed all required documentation, including closeout documents, from Paving Contractor, 
prepared Application for Payment Request #2-Final and Change Order #1-Final for the 2022 
Road Program and prepared correspondence with comments to Paving Contractor dated 
October 25, 2022. 

• Continued the Construction Observation of all site work for the 2022 Road Program. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and 
Contractors. 

 
3. Public Works Facility 

311 South 9th Street 

• Prepared the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost for 2022 902 Municipal Recycling Program 
Grant Application. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff. 
 
4. 2022 Multimodal Transportation Fund Program 

S. 7th Street and S. 9th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. Lenape Park Amphitheater Improvements 

Lenape Park 

• Site Visit on October 25, 2022 with Gutter Contractor to discuss proposed gutter system. 
 
6. Zoning Services 

• Reviewed the Appeal to the Zoning Hearing Board Submission Package for 110 & 114 N. 6th 
Street, prepared the Zoning Officer Summary, and provided correspondence with comments to 
Borough on October 5, 2022. 

• Reviewed the Appeal to the Zoning Hearing Board Submission Package for 501 W. Market 
Street, prepared the Zoning Officer Summary, correspondence with Attorney, and provided 
correspondence with comment to Borough on October 5, 2022. 

• Reviewed all Permit Applications for a Detached Garage at 510 S. 4th Street, signed the 
Applications, and provided correspondence to Borough on October 10, 2022. 

• Reviewed the revised Pool Permit Plan for an in-ground pool at 431 Juliana Way and prepared 
the Pool Permit Plan Approval Letter dated October 10, 2022. 

• Correspondence with Borough Staff in reference to new use in Rise & Grind Establishment. 

• Attended Zoning Hearing Board Meeting on October 24, 2022 to discuss the variance requests 
for 110 & 114 N. 6th Street, which were all granted. 

 
7. DCNR Multifunctional Riparian Buffer Grant 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
8. Green Light - Go Grant 

S. 5th Street and W. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
9. Perkasie Covered Bridge 

Lenape Park 

• Prepared Bid Rejection Recommendation Letter. 
 
10. SEPTA Freight House Parcel 

W. Market Street and N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

11. W. Park Avenue Improvements 
W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 6 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of October 30, 2022 

 

12. W. Market Street Traffic Study 
W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

13. S.R. 4039 Concrete Program 
S.R. 4039 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
14. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Stream Evaluation for East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

• Continued the Stream Evaluation. 

• Provided updates to Borough on October 11 and 21, 2022. 
 
16. S. 7th Street Endwall Project 

S. 7th Street Culvert 

• Reviewed PA Small Water and Sewer Grant documentation. 

• Site Visit on October 25, 2022 to conduct initial field view. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
17. Misc. Consulting Services 

• Updated Appendix B of the 2020 Trail Condition Survey Report based on comments from the 
Director of Parks and Recreation. 

• Revised Well Restriction Map to be included with proposed Well Restriction Ordinance. 

• Reviewed the request for vacation of Banbridge Paper Street and prepared correspondence 
with comments to Borough on October 6, 2022. 

• Prepared Private Well Location Map for Borough use. 

• Submitted Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement (TSMA) to PennDOT on October 19, 2022. 

• Prepared Leaf Zone Map for Borough use. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Design Consultants, Contractor, 
and Elected Officials. 





















































                                                                PUBLIC WORKS
                                         SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT OCTOBER 2022

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL

Street Maintenance 69.00 $1,947.72

Leaf Collection 3.00 $94.86

Parks and Playgrounds

Pool

Refuse Collection 406.75 $9,698.68

Recycling 196.50 12.00 $5,582.99

Snow & Ice Removal 8.00 $225.28

Grounds Maintenance 339.25 $9,857.97
Other Mowing

Supervision

Miscellaneous 8.00 $228.16

Traffic Control 76.00 $2,174.16

Stand-by Time 28.00 $1,211.04
Vacation 96.00 $2,787.52

Sick Time 80.00 $2,275.84

Personal/Bereavement 48.00 $1,415.68

Education

Comp time added 50.75

Comp time used 78.75 $2,292.17
Special Projects 255.50 9.50 $7,675.79

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday
Total Overtime for Month 21.50

Grand Totals 1743.50 $47,467.86



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
 Attend meetings; Council, staff and engineering 
 Prepare department task list 
 Approve invoices submitted for payment 
 Order and pick up supplies 
 Deliver trash bags to vendors 
 Meet with staff to discuss department related issues 
 Handle residents concerns over department related issues 
 Arrange for pick up of recyclable materials 
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection 
 Prepared letters, reports and memos 

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside 
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal 
 Open and clean park restrooms daily 
 Clean bike path and remove trash 
 Pick up litter in parks 
 Deliver trash bags to vendors 
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles 
 Mowed Borough properties 
 Collected leaves around Borough 
 Worked on new Recycle Center 
 Rebuilt yard waste bin 
 Crack sealed streets in the Borough 

 
 



RESOLUTION #2022-57 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
FOR THE CREATION OF PARKING SPACES RESERVED 

FOR A HANDICAPPED PERSON OR DISABLED VETERANS 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Perkasie Borough Ordinance #691 provides that Perkasie Borough 
Council may, by Resolution, establish on the streets or borough parking lot, additional 
parking spaces reserved for handicapped persons or disabled veterans parking; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Borough Council desires to establish such parking spaces. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following parking space is established 
and reserved for handicapped persons or disabled veterans at a space in front of  
311 West Walnut Street, Perkasie.  
   
  
 
 RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022. 
 
 
 
      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
     
      By: _____________________________ 
               James Ryder  
           Council President 
 
Attest ____________________________  
           Andrea L. Coaxum  
     Borough Manager/Secretary 

 
 





ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT OCTOBER 2022

FUNCTION     MAN HOURS     OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 526.00 7 $25,424.18
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 28.00 $2,088.59
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
601 Stand By Time
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 21.00 $976.57
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH BUILDINGS
MISCELLANEOUS 162.00 $8,258.50
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 16.00 $808.00
VACATION 56.00 $2,741.20
PERSONAL 16.00 $665.76
BEREAVERMENT
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED 4.50
COMP TIME USED 3.00 $135.27
HOLIDAY
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 35
GRAND TOTALS 804.50 $41,098.07



October 2022 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 
 

 Supervision and Administration 
o Attend meetings 

 Staff meetings 
 Council meetings 

o Fill out Job Order Forms 
o Timesheets / Gang reports 
o Inventory / Pickup materials 

 

 Line-work 
o Prep work for Autozone sectionalizing cabinet 
o Repair street light damage from accident 
o Delbar project- street lighting circuit, parking lot secondary service 
o 100 block N Ridge Rd -  Pole change 
o Green Ridge Estates- set transformer, primary URD terminations 
o Line maintenance  

 

 Tree work 
o Brush chipping program first Wednesday of the month 
o Line maintenance and tree trimming/removals 

 

 Trouble calls 
o 500 block E. Market St – Outage 
o 5th & Walnut – Traffic signal trouble 
o Market Circuit- primary concern; storm 
o Street light damage concern; hit by vehicle 
o 300 block S. 3rd – ½ power concern 
 

 

 Metering  
o Change Meters 
o Collect monthly meter readings 
o Collect final readings 
o Check bad ERTs in meters 
o Hand out yellow and red tags 
o Disconnect delinquent accounts 
o Collect quarterly meter readings 

 

 Locate underground wires 
o  PA-ONE call 
o Emergency PA-ONE calls 

 

 Street lights 
o Repair street lights at various locations 

 
 



 Education 
o Pole Top rescue annual training and safety meeting 
o Lansdale- PMEA; crew leader training  
o State College- Key Man Training – PREA 
o Honeywell; AMI metering – Adv. training 

 

 Substation 
o Perform weekly substation checks 
o Repair pit sump pump float  

 

 Borough Buildings 
o Shop Maintenance 
o LED change outs 
o Public Works – Cardboard baler project 
o Lenape Park – repair bathroom lights 

 

 Miscellaneous 
o Change rubber goods 
o Banners 
o Pine 2 Pink “gel” install 
o Install and remove cover-up for contractors 
o Fire Prevention event 
o Christmas decoration prep. 

 

 Truck maintenance 
o Wash and clean trucks 
o Restock inventory on trucks 
o Truck 21 (Old and New) – Dielectric testing and PM 

 



Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1172 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/04/22 $57.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $62.00
Site Location: 110 Virginia Ave Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Remove and replace roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1173 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/04/22 $57.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $62.00
Site Location: 107 North 9th St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: replace gas furnace and ac
Permits Required: Mechanical

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1174 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/05/22 $51.15 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $55.65
Site Location: 1201 Green Ridge Circle Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Foundation Only
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1175 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/06/22 $57.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $62.00
Site Location: 113 S 6th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Shampoo Sinks
Permits Required: Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1176 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/06/22 $69.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $73.50
Site Location: 1017 N 5th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Overhead 200amp service upgrade
Permits Required: Electrical

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1177 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/11/22 $86.65 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $91.15
Site Location: 424 Arbor Blvd Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Deck
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1178 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/11/22 $82.94 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $87.44
Site Location: 19 N 2nd Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Shed
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1179 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/17/22 $57.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $62.00
Site Location: 16 Virginia Avenue Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Remove and replace roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1180 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/17/22 $285.60 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $290.10
Site Location: 1117 N 5th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Upgrade from 100amp to 200amp service
Permits Required: Electrical

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1181 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/20/22 $242.93 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $247.43
Site Location: 601 W Spruce Street Bldg E Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Concrete foundation and retaining walls
Permits Required: Building

Monday, October 31, 2022 Page 1 of 2

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough October 01, 2022 - October 31, 2022

Permit Activity



Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1182 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/26/22 $57.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $62.00
Site Location: 311 W Market Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof Replacement
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1183 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/27/22 $57.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $62.00
Site Location: 380 Essex Court Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Replace gas furnace
Permits Required: Mechanical

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1184 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/27/22 $57.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $62.00
Site Location: 505 N Ridge Road Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Replace geothermal heat pump
Permits Required: Mechanical

Permit Number: BU/PB 22-1185 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 10/28/22 $495.86 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $500.36
Site Location: 510 S 4th Street Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: New 26x32 garage
Permits Required: Building, Electrical

Perkasie Borough Permit Fees Zoning Fees Municipal Fees CoG Fees State Fees Total Fees
Summary $1,716.63 $0.00 $0.00 $63.00 $1,779.63

3 Mechanical 8 Building 1 Plumbing 3 Electrical 15 Permits

Monday, October 31, 2022 Page 2 of 2

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough October 01, 2022 - October 31, 2022

Permit Activity



 
PERKASIE BOROUGH

Building and Codes Department
Permit Issued For : October 2022 

   

Use and Occupancy : Commercial

  Permit Parcel   Work Desc Applicant Work
Location

Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

1 22-0127 33005004 Commercial Commercial
U & O

BRENT
ALLES 

25 S NINTH
ST

$150.00 PENDING
PAYMENT

10/14/2022 10/14/2022

              $150.00      
Zoning : Commercial

  Permit Parcel   Work Desc Applicant Work
Location

Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

2 22-0125 33-005-459-108 Commercial Sign -
Permanent

JOANNE
MOROZ

700 W
MARKET
ST

$87.50 PENDING
PAYMENT

10/13/2022 10/13/2022

3 22-0128 33005263 Commercial Sign -
Permanent

JAY LEE 113 S
SECOND ST

$87.50 PENDING
PAYMENT

10/19/2022 10/19/2022

4 22-0129 33005155 Commercial Sign -
Permanent

VITA
ESSENTIAL
SALON

113 S
SIXTH ST

$50.00 PENDING
PAYMENT

10/19/2022 10/19/2022

              $225.00      
Zoning : Residential

  Permit Parcel   Work Desc Applicant Work
Location

Permit
Fee UCC Status App. Date Issue Date

5 22-0124 33014043-013 Residential IN GROUND
POOL

JMK ASSOC 431
JULIANA
WAY

$25.00 PENDING
PAYMENT

10/11/2022 10/11/2022

6 22-0126 33-005-125 Residential Sign -
Temporary

601 Historic
Investors

W. Spruce
St & 5th St

$25.00 PENDING
PAYMENT

10/14/2022 10/14/2022

              $50.00      
         
    Total Permit Fees: $425.00  
    Total State UCC: $0.00  



 

{00985905/}       1 
 

 
 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE NO. ____ 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS 
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING THE PERKASIE BOROUGH 
ZONING ORDINANCE SO AS TO AMEND THE PROVISIONS OF 
CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE REGULATIONS AND 
RESTRICTIONS, SECTION 186-14, ADDITIONAL SEWER AND WATER 
REGULATIONS, SUBSECTION C, USE OF GROUNDWATER AS 
POTABLE WATER PROHIBITED BY EXTENDING THE 
RESTRICTION ON THE CONSTRUCTION OF NEW POTABLE WATER 
WELLS THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE.     

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, after public hearing, has 

determined that the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of Perkasie Borough would be 

served by amending the Perkasie Borough Zoning Ordinance as follows:   

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED and enacted that the Perkasie Borough 

Zoning Ordinance be and hereby is amended as hereinafter provided. 

SECTION 1.  The Perkasie Borough Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Article IV, Use 

Regulations and Restrictions, Section 186-14, Additional Sewer and Water Regulations, 

Subsection C, Use of Groundwater as Potable Water Prohibited, shall be and is hereby amended 

so as to read as follows:   

  C. Use of Groundwater as Potable Water Prohibited. 

(1) No person shall drill, install, or otherwise construct any new 
potable water well, cistern, or any other groundwater collection device in 
those areas within the "Groundwater Restricted Area” as shown on the 
Groundwater Restricted Area Map which accompanies this chapter and 
which identifies properties throughout the entire Borough of Perkasie. 

  

 



 

{00985905/}       2 
 

 

 

 SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall become effective five (5) days after enactment. 

 
Approved by the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, this    day of 

    , 2022. 

 
 

ATTEST:      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 
 
               
Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary   James Ryder, Council President 
 
 
 
 Examined and approved this    day of     , 2022. 
 
 
 
               
        Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor 
 
 

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE 
FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER ENACTMENT AND SIGNATURE 

 
         



 

{00985898/}       1 
 

 
 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE NO. ____ 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS 
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING THE PERKASIE BOROUGH 
ZONING ORDINANCE SO AS TO AMEND THE PROVISIONS OF 
CHAPTER 186, ZONING, ARTICLE IV, USE REGULATIONS AND 
RESTRICTIONS, SECTION 186-14, ADDITIONAL SEWER AND WATER 
REGULATIONS, SUBSECTION C, USE OF GROUNDWATER AS 
POTABLE WATER PROHIBITED BY EXTENDING THE 
RESTRICTION ON THE CONSTRUCTION OF NEW POTABLE WATER 
WELLS TO ADDITIONAL AREAS OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE.     

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, after public hearing, has 

determined that the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of Perkasie Borough would be 

served by amending the Perkasie Borough Zoning Ordinance as follows:   

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED and enacted that the Perkasie Borough 

Zoning Ordinance be and hereby is amended as hereinafter provided. 

SECTION 1.  The Perkasie Borough Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Article IV, Use 

Regulations and Restrictions, Section 186-14, Additional Sewer and Water Regulations, 

Subsection C, Use of Groundwater as Potable Water Prohibited, shall be and is hereby amended 

so as to read as follows:   

  C. Use of Groundwater as Potable Water Prohibited. 

(1) No person shall drill, install, or otherwise construct any new 
potable water well, cistern, or any other groundwater collection device in 
those areas within the "Groundwater Restricted Area” as shown on the 
Groundwater Restricted Area Map attached hereto which accompanies this 
chapter and which is bounded by W. Callowhill Street at N. 8th Street, to 
S. Main Street to the Pleasant Spring Creek then to the East Branch of the 
Perkiomen, all of Elm Avenue, S. 6th Street from Elm Avenue to W. Park 
Avenue, then N. 9th Street to Bridge Street, and N. 8th Street to W. 
Callowhill Street. 



 

{00985898/}       2 
 

 

 SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall become effective five (5) days after enactment. 

 
Approved by the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, this    day of 

    , 2022. 

 
 

ATTEST:      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 
 
               
Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary   James Ryder, Council President 
 
 
 
 Examined and approved this    day of     , 2022. 
 
 
 
               
        Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor 
 
 

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE 
FIVE (5) DAYS AFTER ENACTMENT AND SIGNATURE 

 
         







PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
October 2022 
 

RECREATION 

• 10 attended the free Medicare Workshop presented by DelVal Senior Advisors on 10/18.   

• Zumba moved indoors in early October at the Perkasie Fire Hall.  Average attendance of 10 per class. 

• Group Pickleball classes ended mid-October.  Privates will continue into early November, weather 
dependent.   

• New Storytime with Santa program scheduled for December 11th. 

• Back by popular demand, our first bus trip to New Year City is scheduled for December 10th.   

PARK INFORMATION 

• Working on updating all Park and Recreation pages on the website to include more information and 
pictures of our park system. 

• Girl Scout Tianna Silvestri planted six trees in Lenape Park for her Silver Award. 

• Going through information to find all scout projects that have been completed in the park system to 
create a growing list with photos to include on our website. 

MENLO AQUATIC CENTER 

• Facility is officially closed and winterized for the off-season. 

• Starting to get inquiries for pricing and information for the 2023 
season. 

• Looking into offering holiday gift certificates as a way to help 
those interested in buying memberships for holiday gifts. 

MEETINGS 

• Attended Rails to Trails Webinar – 10/4 

• Attended Budget Meeting – 10/24 

• Bucks County Rec Council Meeting – 10/25 

• Met with Keystone Sport Construction – 10/26 

• Met with Pennridge Little League – 10/27 

ADMINISTRATION 

• Winter 2023 Newsletter is schedule to be submitting to Hometown Press mid-November to be 
published and mailed early January 2023. 

• Working to put together Borough wide informational newsletter email blasts to go out each month.  This 
communication is through MyRec and includes almost 7,000 active email accounts. 

SPECIAL EVENTS 
 
PERKASIE FARMERS MARKET: 

• Special events in October included: 

o “Breast Cancer Awareness Day” hosted by Shine Yoga, Grandview Health and So Fresh, So 

Green Juice Co.,  

o a Customer Appreciation Day (where we used gift card prizes purchased for the Fall Festival),  

o a Pine2Pink morning, organized in conjunction with the PTIA and the Pine2Pink organization, 

and we closed with  

o our annual Trick or Treat on 7th (& Market) St.  

• Every market event was organized in such a way to cross-promote & include our town center 

businesses.  



• Working with one market vendor on a potential “online” Perkasie Farmers Market, and with another on 

a potential move to a brick & mortar store.  

• Concluded a very successful market season, with steady, high volume customer traffic through the 

entire season.  

WINTER FOOD MARKET: 

• Finalizing organization and marketing collateral for the first annual Winter Food Market, which will take 

place indoors at the Perkasie Fire Department, beginning November 26th. Market will run 2nd & 4th 

Saturdays of each month until May 13th (no market on December 24th).  

• 20 vendors signed up including Borough businesses Rise & Grind Café the Arch St Deli (Goat Head 

Sauces) and Bucks County Brittle & More. Borough home based businesses include RJ’s Essentials 

and SeventySix Creative. Capacity is 24.  

PINE2PINK: Successful event, albeit with less involvement from Pine2Pink organization. Awaiting information 
on $$ raised and donated to Grand View Health. We had issues with turning all street lights pink. Worked with 
PTIA to encourage turning business lights pink. Considering possible solutions for 2023.   

SMALL BUSINESS SATURDAY (Nov 26): Plans are set to run a vendor fair, host Santa and Holiday music on 
7th St for SBS. We organized this event together with the PTIA, and we’ll seek to hand it over to them entirely 
for 2023.  

CELTIC FEST: Initial conversations with the Upper Bucks Chamber, PTIA and event sponsors to begin 
planning for Celtic Fest. Date set for March 18th.  

EARTH DAY: Pulling together a first meeting of volunteers to plan Earth Day event. Date set for April 23rd.   

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Continuing review and finalization of lease terms for potential tenant in Borough Hall first floor suite.  

Added Leaf Collection page on website to update residents on current status and likely leaf pickup windows 

Monthly attendance PTIA Board meetings as Borough liaison / PTIA Board member 

Economic Development Committee follow up: memo’s received from Borough planner regarding potential 
VRBO (short term rental) ordinance, examination of Fair Housing in surrounding municipalities, options for 
updating Comprehensive Plan. All under review.  

Food Trucks / Ice Cream Trucks / Soliciting in Borough – considering revision /creation of Food Truck Permit 

Website troubleshooting and various fixes 

Supporting businesses:  

• Working with businesses on signage / openings / cross marketing / capitalizing on Borough events 

• Assisted Van Lieu’s / PTIA with Grand Opening 

• Assisted Mystical Creations with zoning and other issues related to opening at 308 Callowhill (inside 

Dragonflies Salon) 

• Support: code, permitting and zoning questions and reviews for numerous Borough businesses 

• Designing process to ensure compliance with DEP/PRA requirements during U&O review 

• Reviewing numerous U&O and zoning applications 

DEP 902 Recycling Grant:  

• developing resident recycling postcard and new website content. Project on hold pending Council 

direction on recycling collection 

• submitted application for 2022 902 Recycling Grant – requesting reimbursement on overages on 2020 

902 grant award (baler & recycling center reorganization) and for a new chipper and leaf vacuum.  

 





































































































































  

PERKASIE BOROUGH RESOLUTION NO. 2022-45 
RESOLUTION TO IMPLEMENT ACT 57 OF 2022 

PROPERTY TAX PENALTY WAIVER PROVISIONS 
 

 
A RESOLUTION of the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough, Bucks County to implement Act 
57 of 2022. 
 
WHEREAS, Act 57 of 2022, amending the Local Tax Collection Law, was signed by Governor 
Wolf on July 11, 2022, and takes effect on October 10, 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, Act 57 requires taxing districts that impose taxes on the assessed value of real 
property to adopt a resolution or ordinance within 90 days of the effective date of the act, or not 
later than January 9, 2023, directing the tax collector to waive additional charges for real estate 
taxes in certain situations; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Tax Collector of the Borough of Perkasie 
shall comply with the provisions of Act 57 and this resolution for tax years beginning on or after 
January 1, 2023. 
 
DEFINITIONS 
The following words and phrases shall have the meanings given to them within this resolution 
unless the context clearly indicates otherwise: 
 
Additional charge: Any interest, fee, penalty, or charge accruing to and in excess of the face 
amount of the real estate tax as provided in the real estate tax notice. 
 
Qualifying event: 

1. For the purposes of real property, the date of transfer of ownership. 
2. For manufactured or mobile homes, the date of transfer of ownership or the date a lease 

agreement commences for the original location or relocation of a manufactured or mobile 
home on a parcel of land not owned by the owner of the manufactured or mobile home. 
The term does not include the renewal of a lease for the same location. 

 
Tax Collector:  The elected tax collector for the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, any 
authorized or designated delinquent tax collector, the Bucks County Tax Claim Bureau, or any 
alternative collector of taxes as provided for in the act of July 7, 1947 (P.L.1368, No.542), 
known as the "Real Estate Tax Sale Law," an employee, agent or assignee authorized to collect 
the tax, a purchaser of claim for the tax or any other person authorized by law or contract to 
secure collection of, or take any action at law or in equity against the person or property of the 
taxpayer for the real estate tax or amounts, liens or claims derived from the real estate tax.  The 
tax collector, accepting a waiver and payment in good faith in accordance with the Resolution 



  

and Act 57 shall not be personally liable for any amount due or arising from the real estate tax 
that is subject to waiver. 
 
WAIVER 
 
The Tax Collector shall, for tax years beginning on and after January 1, 2023, grant a request to 
waive additional charges for real estate taxes if the taxpayer does all of the following: 
 

A.  Provides a waiver request of additional charges, on a form provided by the state   
Department of Community and Economic Development, to the Tax Collector in 
possession of the claim within twelve (12) months of a qualifying event; 
 

B. Attests that a tax notice was not received; and 
 

C. Provides the Tax Collector in possession of the claim with one of the following: 
1. A copy of the deed showing the date of real property transfer; or 
2. A copy of the title following the acquisition of a mobile or manufactured home 

subject to taxation as real estate showing the date of issuance or a copy of an executed 
lease agreement between the owner of a mobile or manufactured home and the owner 
of a parcel of land on which the mobile or manufactured home will be situated 
showing the date the lease commences; and 

 
D. Pays the face value amount of the tax notice for the real estate tax with the waiver 

request. 
 
 
THIS RESOLUTION WAS DULY ADOPTED by the Perkasie Borough Council on the 21st day 

of November, 2022. 

 

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

 

ATTEST: By:__________________________ 
             James Ryder, Council President 
 
By:__________________________ 
      Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary   
 
 
 
 
 










































































	2022_11_21 Agenda
	Agenda Item 7 - Approval of Minutes
	Agenda item 8B - Taxes Collected
	Agenda Item 8C - Budget Status
	Agenda Item 8D - Engineer's Report
	Agenda Item 8E - PC Report
	Agenda Item 8F - ZHB Report
	Agenda Item 8G - Police Report
	Agenda Item 8H - Fire Dept Report
	Agenda Item 10A1 - Public Works Superintendent Rpt
	Agenda Item 10A2 - Res 2022-57, 311 W Walnut St
	Agenda Item 10A3 - PT Laborer
	Agenda Item 10B1 - Electric Dept Superintendent Rpt
	Agenda Item 10C1 - Code Enf Officer's Report
	Agenda Item 10C2 - Draft Well Ordinances
	Agenda Item 10C2 - Letter to Well Owners
	Agenda Item 10D1 - Park & Rec Director Report
	Agenda Item 10D2 - Perkasie Rotary Event Appl
	Agenda Item 10F1 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 10F2 - Prelim 2023 Budget
	Agenda Item 10F3 - Res 2022-58 - PB & Edward Jones Lease
	Agenda Item 10F4 - Amended Res 2022-45 - Act 57 of 2022
	Agenda Item 10F5 - Res 2022-59 - Health Eq Agmt
	Agenda Item 10G1 - Econ Dev Dir Report
	Agenda Item 10H1 - Bucks Cty Human Serv Pres

